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COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA:
SECOND.

CHAIR LEE: Moved by Council Chair, Council Vice-Chair Keani Rawlins-Fernandez, and
Member Sugimura seconded, to adopt the ceremonial resolution.

Mr. Clerk, if you don't mind, Vice-Chair, can you read the resolution in its entirety?
(The resolution was read in its entirety.)
CHAIR LEE: Thank you, Mr. Chair, Mr. Clerk.

Any, any comments? If not, all those in favor of the motion to adopt the resolution
please raise your hand and say "aye". | see eight "ayes".

COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Chair, | have an amendment before you take a vote.
CHAIR LEE: Oh, alright.

COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Sorry, | know you're--

CHAIR LEE: Proceed. Well, | saw your hand go up, but | didn't know what it meant.
COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Oh, okay, yea.

SO,  JUST WANTED TO ADD ON KA LIMA O MAUI, TO SEND
CERTIFIED COPIES OF THE RESOLUTION.

And | reached out to JD Wyatt, who is their new executive director, and he was actually,
well, he knew about this and he said he's looking forward to hearing more. But he
would like certified copies of this resolution. And he extended his appreciation to the
Council for remembering all the people who are in need. So, thank you.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you.

Do, Mr. Clerk, do we actually need a amendment? We can, how about we just add
them to the list, okay?

COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Thank you.
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CHAIR LEE: Any objections to adding Ka Lima O Maui to the list?

MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

CHAIR LEE: Okay, so ordered.

All those in favor of the motion to adopt the resolution, raise your hand and say "aye".
AYES: COUNCILMEMBERS HOKAMA, KING, MOLINA,
PALTIN, SINENCI, SUGIMURA, VICE-CHAIR
RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ, AND CHAIR LEE.
NOES: NONE.
EXCUSED: COUNCILMEMBER KAMA.
CHAIR LEE: Okay, it's unanimous; eight "ayes", zero "noes"; one "excused".
Okay. Mr. Sinenci.

COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Oh, | just wanted to comment on the ceremonial resolution
today, Chair, and mahalo this opportunity. Today we celebrate Developmental
Disabilities Awareness Month, however, there is still much more work that needs to be
done for people with disabilities to become more independent and involved in the
community. Good health is important to be able to work, to learn, and be engaged
within a community, as well as healthy living, safety, school transitions, independent
living, and accessing additional supports. Our sentiments and continued prayers go
out to parents, families, and all the agencies that work daily to teach their loved ones
to stay safe and to navigate this world successfully. So, hamaste kakou. Thank you,
Chair.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you, Member Sinenci.

We have three people that would like to say a few words also, involved with this effort.

Ms. Fae Torres, are you there on the call? Ms. Fae Torres. Can you unmute yourself,
Fae Torres.

Staff, could you help her on--
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MS. ROXANN KEHUS: Chair Lee.
CHAIR LEE: Yes.

MS. KEHUS: This is Roxann Kehus with the State Council on Developmental Disabilities. |
believe Fae is on the call. We have an order that we'd like to go in if it's okay with you.

CHAIR LEE: Hi, Fae. Oh, please proceed then, Ms. Kehus.
MS. KEHUS: Okay.
MS. FAE TORRES: Hi. I'm here.

MS. KEHUS: There's a lot of feedback. I'm going to ask you to mute yourself as we
discussed. I'll go first. I'll introduce Fae and then Fae can introduce Robert.

CHAIR LEE: Okay. Please proceed.

MS. KEHUS: Alrighty. So, aloha and mahalo, County Councilmembers and Chair Lee. My
name is Roxann Kehus and | am the program specialist for the Hawaii State Council
on Developmental Disabilities. The mission of the DD Council is to empower,
advocate, and support individuals with intellectual and developmental disabilities
statewide to control their own destiny and determine the quality of life they desire.

So, historically, people with developmental and intellectual disabilities have been
treated poorly. They've been taken away from their families and communities, sent to
live in institutions, denied education, called names, and sadly, undervalued. Butin my
lifetime, institutions have closed, laws have been passed to right the many wrongs
committed against people with developmental disabilities.

Thirty-four years ago, in 1987, President Reagan designated March of each year to be
Developmental Disabilities Awareness Month. Progress has been made to embrace
the gifts and talents of individuals with intellectual and developmental disabilities. We
know that it's not about being special. it's about having equality and safeguards in
place for people to participate and contribute to the community, and not be set apart,
or separated, or isolated. People with intellectual developmental disabilities have a
voice and are strong advocates for their rights. They speak up for themselves. They
are friends in our community.

During this time of COVID-19, self-advocates have been volunteering to feed the poor
and the hungry. They've been doing beach cleanup and adopting highways to keep
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the aina beautiful. They have continued to contribute in ways that serve our
community. So, thank you, self-advocates for making Maui No Ka Oi.

This year, members of the Hawaii State Advocacy Advisory Council determined their
own theme for 2021 Developmental Disability Awareness Month. A contest was held,
self-advocates submitted their ideas and voted on the theme they liked best. So,
mabhalo, County Councilmembers and Chair Lee, for this resolution.
It is my honor to introduce Fae Torres.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you, Ms. Kehus.
Ms. Torres. Please unmute yourself.

MS. TORRES: Can you hear us? Can you hear us?

COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: You need to mute all additional devices.

MS. TORRES: My name is Fae Torres from Kahului, Maui. | am an--

CHAIR LEE: Could you mute your other devices please? Your other devices should be
muted.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Turn down the speaker of any of their devices, the
speaker.

CHAIR LEE: Could you turn down the speaker a little bit? Turn it, the volume down. Okay,
let's try it again.

MS. TORRES: Hello. My name is Fae. -
CHAIR LEE: Try itagain. Turn it down further, please.

MS. TORRES: Hello. My name is Fae Torres of Ka Lima O Maui. | am a . . . officer . . .
people. ... Council.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Is there a TV there?
MS. TORRES: .. .then...

CHAIR LEE: Ms. Torres, could you hold up a second?
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MS. TORRES: ... awareness.

CHAIR LEE: Okay, who's helping you right there? Who's the person helping? Okay. Okay,
let's try turn off her, her video and see what happens.

MS. ...: Okay.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Speakers. Do you have speakers anywhere? Turn
them all off?

MS. .... We have.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: So, if there's a TV, turn off the TV. If there's any
other computer devices on, turn off all the speakers. That's what's creating that
feedback.

MS. ...; Turn off the TV.

CHAIR LEE: Okay. I'm afraid we're going to have to ask you to send in your testimony. I'm,
I'm really sorry this is happening. But apparently there's some devices close to you
that may be on and you're not aware of that's interfering with the sound.

So, Ms. Kehus, are you in the same room?

MS. KEHUS: | am not. I'm not in the same room. What, | know that we can send in Fae's
testimony. | just want the Council and Chair to know that Fae is the person that
submitted the theme for this year's Developmental Disability Awareness Month and
that the self-advocates determined their own theme this year, which again, "Treat All
People with Equal Rights and Respect All'. So, mahalo, Fae, for your commitment to
doing that and being such a strong advocate for people statewide. And I'm sorry that
your, your sound is not working.

But the next person that we'd like to introduce is Robert Webb. Robert, are you there?
CHAIR LEE: Robert?

MR. ROBERT WEBB: Yes, I'm here. Aloha. My name is Robert Webb. I'm a new member
of the Self-Advocacy Advisory Council. We are also known as SAAC. My dream, as
a person with a developmental disability is to run for local government, make change
into the, in the community. | would like to see aright to a job, a right to housing, a right
to healthcare. | think DD Awareness Month is important because it gives people a
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chance to recognize and respect people with developmental disabilities. It is important
that people with developmental and intellectual disabilities are treated with equal rights
and respected as Fae Torres said. Thank you, County Councilmembers for passing
this resolution.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you, Robert. Thank you very much.

Okay, that takes care of our speakers on the subject. We, we thank them. We
congratulate them. And we, please know that we support you.

Mr. Clerk.
DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK: Chair, for the record, apologies Chair, I'll get back to it.

Chair, proceeding with the presentation of testimony on agenda items. Members of
the public may testify by connecting to the Council's online meeting by phone or video
conference through the information posted on today's agenda.

Individuals connected by phone are currently on mute and will be unmuted when it is
their time to testify. Individuals connected by videoconference should keep both their
video and microphones muted and should unmute them when it is their time to testify.

Testimony is limited to the items listed on the agenda. Individuals may testify for three
minutes per item. When testifying, please state your name and the name of any
organization you represent, as well as the items on which you will be testifying. Please
also identify to the Council if you are a paid lobbyist.

After your testimony has concluded, please disconnect from BlueJeans. Once the
testimony period is closed, only the Councilmembers, staff, and designated resource
persons will be connected to the meeting. All other individuals will be disconnected.
The remainder of the meeting can be viewed on Akaku Channel 53, or on
mauicounty.legistar.com. Individuals may also be disconnected from the meeting at
any time for breaking decorum.

Chair, the first person we have signed up to testify is Roy Vandoom, Vandoorn, sorry.
- And to be followed by the individual connected to the meeting calling in from the phone
number ending with these last four digits, 1183.

CHAIR LEE: Good morning, Mr. Vandoon [sic].



Regular Meeting of the Council of the County of Maui
March 19, 2021
Page 10

PRESENTATION OF WRITTEN TESTIMONY

MR. ROY VANDOORN [testifying on Bill No. 10 (2021), Draft 1]:

Good morning, Chair Lee and thank you. After hearing your pre-meeting conversation,
| want to wish health and healing to all the Councilmembers.

My name is Roy Vandoorn. | am here to provide testimony on Bill 10. | am not a paid
lobbyist and I'm representing myself. | submitted written testimony recommending that
Bill 10 be returned to Committee. And | will try to briefly summarize my testimony.

First of all, | want to thank the Council for taking, for tackling the housing crisis that we
are experiencing on Maui and express my support for your strategy of hiring Jeff
Gilbreath from the Hawaii Community Assets to create an implementation plan to build
5,000 homes. I'm very supportive of the County spending the $300,000 for the plan
before seeing it.

| am recommending that Bill 10 be returned to Committee for four reasons. First of all,
the Council and the community does not know today if Bill 10 will be consistent with
the $300,000 housing plan or not.

Second, the changes that are being made to 20-, 20.96.30.A [sic] and B, especially the
removal of the word "or" in 20.06.30.A [sic] will lead to confusion for those of us that
didn't go to law school. | suspect that most people will now assume that all three criteria
must be met for this section to be applicable.

Number three, modifying Section 20.96.030.E [sic], where the County can impose
stricter requirements than 201H runs the risk that developers will look to projects in
other counties, since people like to take the path of least resistance.

And finally, four, the addition of Section 2.96.30.F raises the minimum percentage for
affordable homes to 75 percent unless approved by the Council. To the best of my
knowledge, there is no direct research that addresses the implications of this change.
Some people believe it'll cause houses not to be built. Some people disagree and
think that this will cause more houses to be built. At this point, the belief that it will
cause less housing to be built is supported by UHERO and the Grassroots Institute of
Maui.

| personally have not seen any research that supports the idea that this will result in
additional affordable homes being built. There only seems to be hope at this point.
And with all due respect, hope is not a strategy. So, please wait for the $300,000
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housing plan. Please don't make the understanding of the County Code more difficult
for those of us that didn't go to law school. Please don't put Maui at a disadvantage to
the other counties. Please have the 75 percent idea studied by experts before enacting
it. Please send Bill 10 back to Committee. Thank you, Chair Lee, for your time and
attention this morning.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you, Mr. Vandoorn. Are there any questions for the testifier?
If, Member King.

COUNCILMEMBER KING: Thank you, Chair. Aloha, Mr. Vandoorn. Thank you for your
testimony. 1, |, was there a report by UHERO on this particular issue, the 75 percent?

MR. VANDOORN: | believe that it, there was a report that was done on Oahu where similar
conclusions, or similar strategies were explored. And | do believe that has been shared
with you by another individual.

COUNCILMEMBER KING: But it was specifically for Oahu?

MR. VANDOORN: To the best of my knowledge, it was not Maui specific.

COUNCILMEMBER KING: Okay. Alright. Thank you.

CHAIR LEE: Anymore questions? If not, thank you, Mr. Vandoorn.

Mr. Clerk, next testifier.

DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK: Chair, apologies. | just want to state for the record that the
ceremonial resolution that was adopted, that is RESOLUTION 21-53.

Chair, the next person signed up to testify is the individual connected to the meeting

from the phone number ending with these last four digits, 1183. To be followed by
Negus Manna.

MR. JONATHAN STARR (testifying on County Communication No. 21-156):

You all coming through?
CHAIR LEE: Mr. Manna?

MR. STARR: Good morning. This is Jonathan Starr calling in. Is my audio coming through?
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CHAIR LEE: Yes. Well, not your audio, your, your--
MR. STARR: Okay.
CHAIR LEE: | mean, I'm sorry, your video, but is not coming through, but your audio is.

MR. STARR: Okay. Thank you. I'm on cellphone. And namaste to you Honorable
Councilmembers. I'm Jonathan Starr. I'm calling from a beautiful morning in Kaupo.
And I'm . . . to item number 21-156, related to amending Title 19, regarding Wailuku.

When this item is looked at, and | would assume it will go to a Committee, | feel it's
important to look at why it is being put forward. That's not been explained or really any
outreach done to property owners in Wailuku who will be affected by this. . . . this is
to . . . a potential lawsuit filed by a special interest group and a settlement that was
reached by the County. However, that lawsuit and what the settlement agreement
was, has not been made available to the community property owners or people of
Wailuku. So, this should be done.

And also, you know, if it is in response partially to actions that were done improperly
by County government in the past, | think it's important for everyone to know about
this. And also, for people who've worked for the County to tell the public what they
knew and when they knew it, because there are rumors going around that this is
something that's been known about, but kept secret from the public for a number of
years. And anyway, | wish you well and thank you very much for being there and doing
your job with excellence. Aloha from Kaupo.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you, Jonathan. Are there questions for the--
Yes, Ms. Paltin.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Thank you, Chair. Thank you, Mr. Starr, for your testimony. |
just wanted to clarify, you said it's not clear why the Planning Director is proposing this
bill. | just was wondering, have you asked her?

MR. STARR: Not, I've not personally asked her.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Oh, okay. Thank you.

CHAIR LEE: Ms. Sugimura. Ms. Sugimura.
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COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Thank you, Mr. Starr. So, your ending comment is
concerning to me. So, you think that this, this item for Title 19 with the Wailuku
Redevelopment Area is a, was kept a secret from the community? | don't understand
your last statement.

MR. STARR: Yes. Well, especially the reasons why, and the settlement agreement if such
a settlement agreement has been made. And | know that it was mentioned at one of
the meetings that whatever change in the ordinance, it has to be taken to the attorneys
and the parties who had sued the County and be found acceptable to something. |
don't know, it's very vague. And you know, all I've heard, frankly, are rumors. I'd like
to understand the truth behind it.

COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Okay. | guess we'll wait for the Committee item. Thank
you.

CHAIR LEE: Anymore questions?
MR. STARR: Okay. Infact, |...you. And | know this is not the time to discuss, so aloha.
CHAIR LEE: Anymore questions? If not, may we have the next testifier?

DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK: Chair, the next person we have signed up to testify is Negus
Manna. To be followed by David Embrey.

CHAIR LEE: Mr. Manna. | saw you earlier. Mr. Manna, are you there?

MR. NEGUS MANNA (testifying on Communication No. 21-148):

Yes, ma'am. Can you hear me?

CHAIR LEE: Yes, we can.

MR. MANNA: Oh, great. Okay.

CHAIR LEE: Please start.

MR. MANNA: Namaste. Okay, I'm here to testify on CC 21-148. Aloha. My name is Negus
Manna. I'm an organic farmer who lives on Lanai City with my young family. | believe

that the agriculture development is key to a secure and successful society. | became
a member of the Hawaii . . . to participate in the 2021 Cohort Farmer Apprentice
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Mentoring Program. The vision of this program is to empower the next generation of
farmers with the knowledge, skills, and ability to be successful regenerative farmers
here in Hawaii. The average age of farmers--

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Maybe if he mutes his video, we can hear his audio. But we
can't hear you, Chair.

CHAIR LEE: That's a problem.
Mr. Manna, can you turn off your video please? And check, we'll see if we can hear
you better if you do that. Mr. Manna, can you hear me? Please turn off your, your
video.

DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK: Chair, | see him in the meeting still. Oh okay, I'm seeing his
video.

CHAIR LEE: Can you, can you turn off his video, Mr. Clerk? Oh, you did?

DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK: Okay, | turned off his, | turned off his video, but we're still not
hearing him.

(Negus Manna completed his testimony on pages 25 and 26.)
CHAIR LEE: Alright, let's move onto the next one. We'll come back to him.

DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK: Chair, the next person signed up to testify then is David Embrey.
To be followed by Chris Delaunay.

CHAIR LEE: Mr. Embrey? Mr. Embrey?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Chair?
CHAIR LEE: Yes?

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: They're outside the County building. Can I just bring them
in front of my camera, and he can testify? Is that allowable?

CHAIR LEE: Sure. Sure.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay.
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CHAIR LEE: But meanwhile, let's move on. Mr. Clerk.
DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK: Sure, Chair. Then the next person signed up to testify is Chris
Delaunay. To be foliowed by Brandon Maka‘awa‘awa.

MR. CHRIS DELAUNAY, PACIFIC RESOURCE PARTNERSHIP [testifying on Bill
No. 10 (2021), Draft 11

Aloha, Chair and Councilmembers. Chris Delaunay with Pacific Resource Partnership.
CHAIR LEE: Hi.
MR. DELAUNAY: We've, hello, can you hear me?
CHAIR LEE: Yes.

MR. DELAUNAY: Okay. We've submitted testimony in strong opposition of Bill 10. Oh, sorry,
I'm, actually, | lobby for Pacific Resource Partnership. So, we submitted testimony in
strong opposition of Bill 10, which increases the 201H affordable, affordability
requirements to 70, 75 percent of the total dwelling units. You know, | think that, you
know, looking at the testimony and looking at the testifiers and so forth and, | think
there needs to be more discussion on this bill. And | think that we shouldn't fast-track
it and try to push it out at this meeting.

We should have another public hearing for this bill to allow for Maui County residents,
the workforce, to have an opportunity to understand the implications of this bill if, if it
were to be passed. And to have the opportunity to listen in on these Council meetings
and testify. And | think the best way of doing that is having more public hearings at a
time where they can make it, which is after work hours. They can't make it during these
times, cause they're working. Just, just out of respect for the Maui's workforce. | think
they need to know how this bill will impact, you know, affordable housing on Maui.

Because, you know, the intentions are good but, you know, when you remove, when
you have Bill 10, if it were to pass, it'll likely remove an important tool in the toolbox for
builders who choose not to use government funds to build affordable housing units,
you know. This, this tool, if it's removed, projects may need to depend on public funds
in order to pencil out. So, housing projects on Maui that are, we know that housing
projects on Maui that are 100 percent affordable have relied on government subsidies
in order to make them work. And, you know, the funds right now are so limited, you
know, there's a limited amount of funds. So, why take away this important tool out of
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the toolbox for homebuilders, you know? And | think Maui needs to know and then
listen and try to understand this bill more.

So, | recommend further public hearings on this, on this measure. And especially the
study too. We need to see the study, the Jeff Gilbreath . . . study. Thank you.

CHAIR LEE: Are there any questions?
Yes, Member Paltin.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: | just had a question as to your research or sources that
projects that are 100 affordable on Maui are using subsidies. Is that your opinion, or
have you vetted all the projects? Because--

MR. DELAUNAY: Yea, | checked, | checked--
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: ... Kilohana. .. which was 100 percent affordable.

MR. DELAUNAY: Yea. So, | checked with Hawaii County. And then | also checked with
HHFDC. And | got a list of, | think practically all the--

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Just to let you know, we're in County of Maui.

MR. DELAUNAY: Right. HHFDC is State funds, so some of these projects actually that are
100 percent actually applied for HHFDC funding and received it. So, that's State funds.
They received those funds. There's a number of projects. And | can provide you a list
later. | do have it, did the research, identified all the projects on Maui that went
100 percent affordable. And also looked in, noticed some got County funds in addition
to State funds too.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Okay, but your statement was that all of the projects that are
100 percent affordable--

MR. DELAUNAY: No, | didn't say that. | didn't say all. | said that we know that projects that
are built, 100 percent have gotten State funding or other funds, County funds. | didn't
say every single one, cause--

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Thank you for that clarification. And then, you know, 201H
exempts from certain fees as well, so that is a form of government subsidy as well. So,
just questioning that. Because the 201H would be getting that type of government
subsidy of the fast-tracking and the exemptions.
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MR. DELAUNAY: Right. Butif you put it to 75 percent, then the developer's using all private
funds and no city and State funds to finance, or to build these projects, will, will be kind
of, have a more difficult time. And for some, | talked to some developers, and they
said yea they can't do it, you know. So, why limit--

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Okay, thank you for clarifying that.

CHAIR LEE: Anymore questions, please? If not, thank you.

Next testifier, Mr. Clerk.
DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK: Chair, is David Embrey ready?
CHAIR LEE: Mr. Johnson, is that the person with you?

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yea, let me just bring him in the room.

MR. DAVID EMBREY (testifying on County Communication No. 21-148):

Yea, can, hello. This is David Embrey, Council. Aloha, Council. Can you hear me?

CHAIR LEE: Yes. Proceed. Now, you're unmuted for some reason. You were muted. |
mean, you're muted. You need to unmute yourself.

MR. EMBREY: Hello. Can you hear me?
CHAIR LEE: Yes, we can.

MR. EMBREY: Aloha, Council. My name is David Embrey. I'm representing on CC 21-148.
I'm a local farmer over here. I'm, | am allowing the support of a very important . . .
small farmer industry on Lanai. It's very important for us over here to be an
independent industry. The 100 acres was conveyed for that purpose. And | feel this
is a chance that we cannot lose, cause this is our one-time buy in to this 100 acres for
independent farmers, and very much we need this.

On the other side of looking at it, | have a team that we have looked at this 100 acres.
For over 12 years we've been seeing this, and we have put a lot of effort in, and support
from the UH to Washington D.C. in support of having this 100 acres and the plan that
we have to fulfill on this 100 acres. | feel it would be a great plan for the future of
farmers on Lanai, and to sustain the crops that we do need to support Lanai.
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Right now, my farm, we're giving out 1,600 pounds per week for the COVID Relief Plan
in the city. That is around 100 to 200 bags we give out once a day to only around
100 to 200 people. And that's only one day out of the week that we support and giving
out vegetables. It's, there is a great demand in the future of ag. Thank you. Any
questions?

CHAIR LEE: Yes, Member Sinenci.

COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Mahalo, Mr. Embrey, for your testimony today and for your
support of County Communication 21-148. May | ask you how many people do you
employ on your farm?

MR. EMBREY: Okay, before |, before the COVID, now you got to understand, before the
COVID, | was employing three people on my farm. Because of COVID, our, our, the,
the vegetables that we used to sell to the markets, to the hotels, and everything has,
has fallen because of the COVID situation. And the County has picked up the farms.
We have five farms right now in existing and, and donating to the, the cause of, of
giving to the city right now. So, I'm down to one worker.

COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Oh, okay. Butdo you, having acquired this 100 acres, do you
anticipate more employment for other farmers?

MR. EMBREY: Oh, yea. Yea, because there's a lot going on with this farm, this 100 acres.
We put a very intense plan with the UH. We are looking at the ulu, breadfruit, to grow
on there. The, when | talked to the UH, the three proposals were flower, the flower for
insecticides, for the military, and the latex. The, that is, it's a $100 billion market that
is out there to be taken. And so far there is nobody has developed a full-on ulu farm.
So, | feel we have ulu growing on the island, on my farm that's not in a, in a very close
distance to where this 100 acres is and they're doing very well. We can see a very
good future. And you're talking approximately maybe 10 to 20 farms, plus | would say
another 40 to 60 workers on these farms to, to do a development on, on this acreage.

COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Okay. Mahalo, Mr. Embrey, for your testimony today. Thank
you, Chair.

MR. EMBREY: Mahalo.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: You got another question?

CHAIR LEE: Yes, we have another question from Vice-Chair Keani Rawlins-Fernandez.
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VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair. Aloha, Mr. Embrey. Mahalo for your
testimony this morning. | just, quick clarifying question. So, when you're giving out
food to the community, were you participating in any of the programs under HFUU or
the Hawaii Farm Bureau so that you would get reimbursed for the produce that you
gave to the community?

MR. EMBREY: Yea, we were under a COVID Relief Plan under the County.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Okay. Mahalo for that clarification.
MR. EMBREY: Yea, yea, we were under the COVID Relief Plan giving out the food.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Okay. Wonderful. Mahalo for your service to the
community. Mahalo, Chair.

MR. EMBREY: Mahalo very much.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: You got another question?
COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Chair, | have a question.
CHAIR LEE: I'm sorry. | muted myself.

Go ahead. Please proceed, Ms. Sugimura.

COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Oh okay. Thank you. Thank you, Chair. So, Mr. Embrey,
so how many acres do you currently farm on that, | guess you have one employee, so
just the two of you, just curious?

MR. EMBREY: Right now, we only have two acres. And we're under a Pulama lease. And
yea, we just have two acres. And, and the growth of two acres, | mean, for a small
farmer, you can get by. But to, to, to do a market, you need a larger estate of land to,
to secure a market, a strong market. And that's why we're looking at the 100 acres.
And the 100 acres, the plan is, is . . . to ulu trees. But | have talked to a gentleman in
Washington D.C. that has forward . . . me a plan that we should move ahead on. And
| could submit that to the Council too.

COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Thank you very much.
CHAIR LEE: Any more questions? If not, thank you, Mr. Embrey.

Next testifier.






